Zubair Ahmed

Assistant Professor

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: zubair@nbc.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2023

About

Dr. Zubair Ahmed is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Zubair Ahmed has a PhD in Geo-technical Earthquake Engineering. Dr. Zubair Ahmed has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 7, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Geo-technical Earthquake Engineering	2015 - 2021
Hanyang University , South Korea	
BE in Mining Engineering	2009 - 2013
Mehran University of Engineering & Technology, Pakistan	

Experience

Experience	
Assistant Professor	2023- Present
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2023
NUST Balochistan Campus	

Research Articles

Pakistan Muhammad Rilal Adeel Zuhair Ahmed Muhammad Aagih Sarfraz Khan Jawad Hr Rehman Rikram Rhusal Duhee

Estimation of V S30 using shallow depth time-averaged shear wave velocity of Rawalpindi-Islamabad,

Muhammad Bilal Adeel Zubair Ahmed Muhammad Aaqib Sarfraz Khan Jawad Ur Rehman Bikram Bhusal Duhee Park Geomatics, Natural Hazards and Risk, Volume:14, Issue:1, Page:1-21

Impact Factor: $3.922 \mid$ Quartile: $2 \mid$ Citations: 7

DOI: 10.1080/19475705.2022.2161953